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Dear Professor Bunge,

Yes, I agree, though the trouble goes
beyond the conflation. I was awape of
the conflation, and indeed felt it evengs
I engaged in it; and had I not, I would
Liave for e editor sounded me sut gbout
it. But I was then willing to meke the er-
ror for what I considsred a sufficient
Bain. I'll step in feces if the nosition
that is #fforded enables a powePful blowy
The real trnuble concerns the proper

characterization of the spe's mental state
when she reads the videotape. Though pre=-
sently we have even firmer evid-nce that
the ape does read the tape, i.c.,"assign”
percertion, purpose, desire to the actor;
the exact sense of "assign'" escapes me. It
is not infer, you are cuité& right, but ne-
ither is it hypothesize. Her reading is

much more automatic thaneither of those

Sincerely,
states implye. ,&VV/ W
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